From: Leleystewor

Sent: 21 July 2010 10:32
To: Barry Colford

Subject: Committed spend
Attachments: Doc7.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
Barry

| spoke to- briefly. You will see from the e-mail below that we have been requested to detail
committed and non committed spend over each of the year’s in the spending review return. | have
pulled together the following table based on the narrative comments that you sent which | think
captures your committed projects in each of the tables but would be grateful if you would check
and let me know if there is anything additional that should be added. | was unsure about main
cable inspection for example as | know this is something you have said is essential in terms of
your monitoring of the cable but | was unsure whether this was actually “committed”.

Grateful for your assistance with this.
Many thanks

Lesley

<<Doc7.doc>>
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distr bution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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